



Elliott Laboratories Inc.
www.elliottlabs.com

684 West Maude Avenue
Sunnyvale, CA 94085-3518

408-245-7800 Phone
408-245-3499 Fax

April 12, 2006

RE: Xirrus, Inc.
FCC ID: SK6XS3700A

- 1) Please update the IC Form to remove the patch antenna.
Uploaded ATCB-Appendix I and II form RSP-100 (8TRx) rev 3.doc
- 2) Please updated external photographs for both applications to remove the patch antenna shown in one of the photos.
Uploaded External Photos rev2.pdf
- 3) Overall internal view shows all radios (16 version)....Please document with appropriate notes or correct the photograph.
Uploaded Whole Unit no top rev1.pdf
- 4) RF boards for the schematics are labeled dual, but appear to contain all 4 radios. Please review/correct.
Uploaded 130-0038revised.pdf
- 5) Are AC powerline test photos available. If so, please provide.
Uploaded AC CE Test Configuration Photographs.pdf
- 6) Please provide the last corrected manual applicable to this device as modified for the other similar application. The manual provided appears to be the older version.
Uploaded xirrus_array_userguide2-1.pdf and xirrus_array_userguide2-2.pdf

Regards,

Mark Briggs
Principal Engineer